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Nereh 3, 1969

ur. Joba ¥, Mitohell

ASterney Genersl of the United States
Depertment of Justiee

VYeshington, D.C.

Dear Nr, Mitebsll,

Before your predicessors left offies, . had been led to bDelieve by
his sppropriste sasistent thet I could expest mesaingful respease to inquiries
1 hed sddreseed %5 hi~ sbdout ¥arren-Connissios materiel inpreperly withoeld by
order of She depertment you new hesd. It ke s not Reppened. I write you hoping
Ahat with o new administration, ona witheut politieel responsibility for the
orrops of the pret, I might expeet smething better.

3 asked for eertein, apeeific withheld msterisl, I wee teld & review
wes thea under wey, would soom be cempleted, end 1 would hesr further. I bhave
net. In gairsess %o you end your assistsnts, 1 wast you %o know thet is one
cose 1 know whet §2 in what is withheld en: em esrtein it ves suppressed without
possibility of esuse, seve to prevent eabarressment %o the government,

Intemding to be neither provocstive mor oflensive, may I esk you %o
camsider if you, %00, ¥ill mot, in effect, be ceptive of those who hsve goatrolled
the pest end its error, who heve s veyy dtrong interest in what ypa know or got
to kmow, what you believe? From whem else cen or w{l] you gt information? The
opersting personasl of your depertuent remd o unchsnged. bose who provided the
irfomation used as the tssis for the wroog decisions thet remaia wili, perforee,
e the same experss on xhom you will heve to drew, Those who saccepted the word
of others oo faith, nc foudt bdelieving tcey sefely could, sre still persusded by
the error given them ss feet,

May I further suggest that sw one of his 1lset sots, the men who precesded
you has sc redicelly dhanged the situstiém, without i1t being thought out snd usder-
stood, you nssd nct be dseply ecncerned over whether ecknowledgement of error is
an sutemstie indictment of the jerty thst providsd five of the sevea membeors of
the Comrisaion. It 18 mow pescible to sddress one sspect of the situstion, without
regard to the membership of the Commi ssion, sni to reech e pozitive dstermination of
besie foet. 1 cen help you and, 1f you so deeire, on enxious %0, 1 woulé like to
believe thet the first sdmimistration not the beneficiery of the sssessinstion
would slse be the ome to seek to Justify the pe-osteblishment of faith in their
government lest, 1 thiak properly, % so meny citivens entirely unsstiafied by
what their governmsst bes told them, '

Pesed oo the record of the pest, I presume you will be sseured thet
fact is not on the e1d4e of shjeh I am pors, thet we are auts, 9]l f~peckere or
juet sineers Wt wvroag, Howcver, 1 em eonvineed 1 krow whe$ pour sdvisers 4o
not, that I heve invested time snd study esquelled By no other, in or out of ti§e
government, snd heave theredy lesrmed whet others do not know, Therefore, if this

is what you aPe told, I esk you to pick seversl of what you regard as the key
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questioas of fact snd let me confront hhem on these in your presenee. In s few
ainmutes on sny vital ons, I sm eertsin you will recognize st lesst » reasonsble
doubdt, s leck of certeinty thet esnnot be tolerated whenm the subject is wWe
murder of & Fresident end the uncertainty need not exiass. I do believe on
thorough incuiry, which you sre not likely %o get from your subordinetes, you
will conalude 1 heve givem you s very csomsidersble underststement.

It seems %o me thet 1f you do this, you will, ealde from benefitting
the netiensl honor, 4o much to dild faithk and confidenee in the nev sdministre~
tion of which you sre so importent s pars.

You msy heve received s briefisg from the numerous U.8, Atterneys ia
sjtendsnee et the recent Hew Orlsans trisl. Prodebly your depertment now hss the
tremseripts of this trisl. If youuwere %o be sware of vhat I esn poiat out So you
{n these tmnscripts, I believe you will heve initisted sctionas on your own, prior
to receips of this letter,

Agein, becsuse I do not went to bs in the positicn of seeming to slivp
up on your blind side, I went you to ‘mow thet I have no doudt st a1l that sny-
thing more then the mos$ perfunetory inquiry is going to eonfront you with the
auestion of perjury. I have so doubt at all it ves comitted.

purpose in writing is to ask of my goverament whet it hes Amproperly
denied me. %t 18 slso to offer you whstever help you will accept in what may very
well become s major problem for you sni your adminietretion if you do nat seek
end use outsids help. ‘ou begin witbout responsidility im Shis swiful thing that
hss happemed. The longer you stay in office, the less this will be true, for on
the sssumption of of’iee you sleo assumed certein respomaidilisies, oo 41l the
sdministration of which you ere pert,

fiy ofier is sineere, ss you c-n reedily lesrs for yourself. And believe
me, there sre fov suthontie experts on this subjeect.

Respestfully yours,

Herold weisberg



